Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 8:09 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Aaron.Kidd@dvn.com; Ronnie Carre

Fwd: Todd 15 G Fed #7

image001.gif; ATT00001..htm; image002.jpg; ATT00002..htm; image003.png;
ATT00003..htm; Todd 15 G Fed #7 groundwater data.pdf; ATT00004..htm; Todd 15 G
Fed #7 lab results.pdf; ATT00005..htm; Todd 15 G Fed #7 site map.pdf; ATTO0006..htm

Per our discussion, attached are the documents we went over.

Devon would like to defer cleanup to the close of facility. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kimberly M. Wilson" <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Date: January 13, 2016 at 9:26:19 AM MST
To: "PaulW.Griffith@dvn.com" <PaulW.Griffith@dvn.com>, "Kidd, Aaron"

<Aaron.Kidd@dvn.com>, "Ronnie.Carre@dvn.com" <Ronnie.Carre@dvn.com>,

"Rick.Campos@dvn.com" <Rick.Campos@dvn.com>

Cc: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>, Robert Derosier <rderosier@talonlpe.com>

Subject: Todd 15 G Fed #7



